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Dalton, Amy

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 1:30 PM
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:07-cv-10593-DPW Connectu, Inc. v. Facebook, Inc. et al Order on Sealed 

Motion

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without charge. To 
avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. 

United States District Court 

District of Massachusetts 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 12/3/2007 at 4:29 PM EST and filed on 11/30/2007  
Case Name:  Connectu, Inc. v. Facebook, Inc. et al
Case Number: 1:07-cv-10593 

Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
Electronic Clerk's Notes for proceedings held before Judge Douglas P. Woodlock : Motion Hearing held on 
11/30/2007 re (305) SEALED Motion for Temporary Restraining Order in case # 1:04-cv-11923-DPW, and 
(162) SEALED Motion for Temporary Restraining Order in case # 1:07-cv-10593-DPW: Parties inform the 
Court of discovery leading up to todays hearing; Court will allow a proposed plan for discovery; O'Brien and 
representative of magazine are to file declarations by 12/4/07; parties inform the Court of preliminary plans for 
discovery; Court recesses to allow the parties to consult with their clients; Court resumes; atty Balin reports that 
some of the documents at issue were received from the Clerks Office of the Court of Appeals; 02138 states that 
redactions as to the deposition transcript will be made; the cash flow document does not disclose much; 02138 
has additional documents in it's possession; after oral arguments of the parties; the Court DENIES (162) Motion 
for TRO in case 1:07-cv-10593-DPW; and DENIES (305) Motion for TRO in case 1:04-cv-11923-DPW treated 
as a preliminary injunction as stated and recorded in the stenogropher's notes. Facebook is to file a response as 
to 02138's request to unseal submissions by 12/7/07; the parties proposals as to discovery are due by 12/7/07 if 
necessary. (Court Reporter: Brenda Hancock)(Attorneys present: Tighe, Hornick, Schoenfeld, Calamari, 
Wolfson, Esquenet, Hart, Bea, Chatterjee, Bauer, Batten, Hampton, Hawk, Shafroth, Pulgram, Ritvo, Balin, 
Handman, Husbanda) Associated Cases: 1:07-cv-10593-DPW, 1:04-cv-11923-DPW(Lovett, Jarrett)  

Case Name:  ConnectU LLC v. Zuckerberg et al
Case Number: 1:04-cv-11923 

Filer: 
WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 03/28/2007
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

 
1:07-cv-10593 Notice will be electronically mailed to:  
Steven M. Bauer sbauer@proskauer.com, bndocketing@proskauer.com 
Elizabeth A. Ritvo eritvo@brbilaw.com, ffederico@brownrudnick.com 
Gordon P. Katz gordon.katz@hklaw.com 
Daniel P. Tighe dtighe@gtmllp.com 
Scott McConchie sm@gtmllp.com 
Anastasia M. Fernands anastasiafernands@quinnemanuel.com 
Daniel K. Hampton dan.hampton@hklaw.com, yvette.cooks@hklaw.com 
G. Hopkins Guy, III hopguy@orrick.com 
Jeremy P. Oczek joczek@proskauer.com, bndocketing@proskauer.com 
I. Neel Chatterjee nchatterjee@orrick.com, adalton@orrick.com, kmudurian@orrick.com, 
ysteinberg@orrick.com 
John F. Hornick john.hornick@finnegan.com, jenny.macioge-reilly@finnegan.com, pat.hart@finnegan.com, 
tamara.washington@finnegan.com 
Margaret A. Esquenet margaret.esquenet@finnegan.com, jenny.macioge-reilly@finnegan.com, 
pat.hart@finnegan.com 
Monte Cooper mcooper@orrick.com, shart@orrick.com 
Peter E. Calamari petercalamari@quinnemanuel.com 
Robert B. Hawk Robert.Hawk@hellerehrman.com 
Bhanu Sadasivan bhanu.sadasivan@hellerehrman.com 
Annette L. Hurst annette.hurst@hellerehrman.com 
Daniel P. Kaufman daniel.kaufman@finnegan.com 
Meredith H. Schoenfeld meredith.schoenfeld@finnegan.com 
Theresa A. Sutton tsutton@orrick.com, aako-nai@orrick.com, mcooper@orrick.com 
Yvonne P. Greer ygreer@orrick.com, atatagiba@orrick.com, sstillman@orrick.com 
Nathan E Shafroth nathan.shafroth@hellerehrman.com 
Renee Bea reneebea@quinnemanuel.com 
Sarah Hartley sarahhartley@quinnemanuel.com 
Richard Werder rickwerder@quinnemanuel.com 
Adam Wolfson adamwolfson@quinnemanuel.com 
 
1:07-cv-10593 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
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Laurence F. Pulgram  
Fenwick & West, LLP 
555 California Street, 12th Floor 
San Francicsco, CA 94104 
 
1:04-cv-11923 Notice will be electronically mailed to:  
Kevin G. Kenneally kevin.kenneally@leclairryan.com 
Steven M. Bauer sbauer@proskauer.com, bndocketing@proskauer.com 
Michael P. Giunta michael.giunta@leclairryan.com 
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
Joshua H. Walker jwalker@orrick.com 
Robert B. Hawk Robert.Hawk@hellerehrman.com 
Bhanu Sadasivan bhanu.sadasivan@hellerehrman.com 
Annette L. Hurst annette.hurst@hellerehrman.com 
Kenneth W. Curtis kenneth.curtis@finnegan.com 
Meredith H. Schoenfeld meredith.schoenfeld@finnegan.com 
Theresa A. Sutton tsutton@orrick.com, aako-nai@orrick.com, mcooper@orrick.com 
Scott McConchie sm@gtmllp.com 
 
1:04-cv-11923 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
 
Donald Daybell  
Orrick, Harrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
4 Park Plaza Suite 1600 
Ervine, CA 92614 
 
Robert D. Nagel  
Orrick, Herrinton & Sutcliffe LLP 
4 Park Plaza 
Suite 1600 
Irvine, CA 92614-2558 

 


